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Sheila Mathews <sheila@the-grip.net>

ORA-19-00440
Teresa A. Watson <twatson@cityofgriffin.com> Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 9:21 AM
To: Sheila <sheila@the-grip.net>

From: Teresa A. Watson 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Sheila Mathews (sheila@the-grip.net) <sheila@the-grip.net>
Cc: Diane Mar�n <DMartin@cityofgriffin.com>; Mike Yates <myates@cityofgriffin.com>; Susan Bartholomew
<sbartholomew@cityofgriffin.com>; Kenny L. Smith <KSmith@cityofgriffin.com>; Jessica Whatley O'Connor
(joconnor@cityofgriffin.com) <joconnor@cityofgriffin.com>
Subject: RE: Delivery Status No�fica�on (Failure)

 

ORA-19-00440

-------------------

Sheila,

In response to your below Open Records Act of July 23, please be advised of the following. 

 

All 2019 Open Records requests submitted to the City of Griffin by Kyle Peltz, CNN or HLN pertaining to any investigation
of former Griffin police officer Matthew Boynton are attached.

 

The City of Griffin has no public record responsive to “an official copy of the attached document that was previously
produced to Kyle Peltz, CNN or HLN.” We decline public disclosure for the origin of the hard copy that was provided,
which you already have, based on Georgia Code Annotated §50-18-72 (a) (3) Exception of certain records, “Except as
otherwise provided by law, records compiled for law enforcement or prosecution purposes to the extent that production of
such records is reasonably likely to disclose the identity of a confidential source, disclose confidential investigative or
prosecution material which would endanger the life or physical safety of any person or persons, or disclose the existence
of a confidential surveillance or investigation.”

 

There is no charge for this response which completes and closes ORA-19-00440. 

Teresa A. Watson 
Office of the City Manager | Executive Secretary 
100 S Hill Street
Griffin, GA 30223

P: 770-229-6408 
F:  
C:  
E: twatson@cityofgriffin.com 
W: cityofgriffin.com

 

From: Teresa A. Watson 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 11:04 AM

mailto:sheila@the-grip.net
mailto:sheila@the-grip.net
mailto:DMartin@cityofgriffin.com
mailto:myates@cityofgriffin.com
mailto:sbartholomew@cityofgriffin.com
mailto:KSmith@cityofgriffin.com
mailto:joconnor@cityofgriffin.com
mailto:joconnor@cityofgriffin.com
http://cityofgriffin.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/100+S+Hill+Street+%0D%0AGriffin,+GA+30223?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:twatson@cityofgriffin.com
http://cityofgriffin.com/


1/9/2020 THE GRIP Mail - ORA-19-00440

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=44e8a58356&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1640036744371166400&simpl=msg-f%3A16400367443… 2/6

To: 'Sheila Mathews' <sheila@the-grip.net>
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

In the latter part of your Open Records Act request, you asked for an official copy of the attached document that was
previously produced to Kyle Peltz, CNN or HLN.  However, in this thread which was bounced back to you, there was no
attachment that I could access.  Can you please resend me the attachment, so I can be aware of the document to which
you refer.

 

Teresa A. Watson 
Office of the City Manager | Executive Secretary 
100 S Hill Street
Griffin, GA 30223

P: 770-229-6408 
F:  
C:  
E: twatson@cityofgriffin.com 
W: cityofgriffin.com

 

From: Sheila Mathews [mailto:sheila@the-grip.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:42 AM
To: Teresa A. Watson <twatson@cityofgriffin.com>
Cc: Kenny L. Smith <KSmith@cityofgriffin.com>
Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status No�fica�on (Failure)
Importance: Low

 

Teresa,

Good morning. 

Has the email address for Open Records requests been changed?

 

Thanks,

Sheila 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 22, 2019, 18:05
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)
To: <sheila@the-grip.net>
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Address not found

Your message wasn't delivered to records@cityofgriffin.com because the address couldn't be found, or is
unable to receive mail.

The response from the remote server was:

550 permanent failure for one or more recipients (records@cityofgriffin.com:550 No such user
(records@cityofgriffin.com))

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Sheila Mathews <sheila@the-grip.net>
To: records@cityofgriffin.com
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Date: Mon, 22 Jul 2019 18:03:08 -0400
Subject: Open Records request

To whom it may concern,
Pursuant to OCGA 50-18-70 I wish to obtain any 2019 Open Records request submitted to the city of Griffin by Kyle Peltz,
CNN or HLN pertaining to any investigation of former Griffin police officer Matthew Boynton. I do not wish to obtain all
records produced, only the requests submitted by Kyle Peltz, CNN or HLN.
Furthermore, I also wish to obtain from the city of Griffin an official copy of the attached document that was previously
produced to Kyle Peltz, CNN or HLN.
Please release the requested information electronically to this email address.

Thank you,

Sheila Mathews

Publisher

The GRIP

770.713.5839 - cell

sheila@the-grip.net
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----- Message truncated -----

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Peltz, Kyle" <Kyle.Peltz@turner.com>
To: Susan Bartholomew <sbartholomew@cityofgriffin.com>
Cc: "Teresa A. Watson" <twatson@cityofgriffin.com>, Diane Martin <DMartin@cityofgriffin.com>
Bcc: 
Date: Tue, 25 Jun 2019 14:18:23 +0000
Subject: RE: Open Records Request COG 19-00390

Hi Susan,

 

Thank you for your response. Are you or someone with the Griffin PD able to provide clarification on this? It’s my
understanding that there were dashcam and bodycam videos during that time period before—and I could be mistaken. Is
that the case and files are purged after a set period of time, or were there no recordings on any of Ofc. Adam Trammel’s
devices during that time period?

 

Thank you again –

 

Kyle

 

From: Susan Bartholomew <sbartholomew@cityofgriffin.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Peltz, Kyle <Kyle.Peltz@turner.com>
Cc: Teresa A. Watson <twatson@cityofgriffin.com>; Diane Martin <DMartin@cityofgriffin.com>
Subject: Open Records Request COG 19-00390

 

Mr. Peltz:

Pursuant to your Open Records request, please be advised there is no information responsive to your request.  Nothing exists;
therefore, nothing is provided.

 

We consider this request complete and closed.

 

Susan Bartholomew 
Office of the City Manager | Administrative Assistant 
100 S Hill Street
Griffin, GA 30223

P: 770 229-6408  x202 
F:  
C:  
E: sbartholomew@cityofgriffin.com 
W: cityofgriffin.com

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
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From: "Peltz, Kyle" <Kyle.Peltz@turner.com>
To: "&Open Records Act" <records@cityofgriffin.com>
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Date: Thu, 20 Jun 2019 19:08:44 +0000
Subject: HLN Open Records Request re: Griffin PD

Hello,

 

I work with CNN/HLN and am submitting the attached records request for the Griffin PD. Thank you and please let me
know if you have any questions.

 

Kyle Peltz

Kyle.peltz@cnn.com

212-275-8038

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Peltz, Kyle" <Kyle.Peltz@turner.com>
To: "&Open Records Act" <records@cityofgriffin.com>
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Date: Wed, 15 May 2019 19:10:21 +0000
Subject: HLN Open Records Requests re: Matthew Boynton & Will Sanders

Hello,

 

I work with CNN/HLN and am submitting the attached two (2) records requests for the Griffin PD. Thank you and let me
know if you have any questions.

 

Kyle Peltz

Kyle.peltz@cnn.com

212-275-8038
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